
 
 

Mr. Julian Majdanski 
Joint Office of Gas Transporters  
Ground Floor Red  
51 Homer Road  
Solihull  
West Midlands  
B91 3QJ  
 
02 June 2006 
 
Dear Julian, 
 
Modification Proposal 0083 - “Proposal to insert obligations to process data 
received from iGTs in line with the requirements as outlined within Annex A of 
the Connected System Exit Point (CSEP) Network Exit Agreement (NExA).” 
 
Total Gas & Power Limited (TGP) supports modification 0083. 
 

• Though Transporters are currently obliged by the terms of their CSEP Nexa 
agreements with iGTs to process updates in a timely manner, these 
obligations are not explicitly within the Code and Shippers have no oversight 
over these provisions.    

 
• It seems appropriate that these provisions are subject to the UNC 

governance process as the operation of the Transporter-iGT interface is 
critical to Shippers in providing a good service to end consumers connected 
to iGT networks.  

 
• This modification provides that oversight and therefore Modification 0083 

promotes the Transporters’ ability to operate the network in an efficient and 
economic manner, fulfilling the relevant objectives of licence condition A11.    

 
• It has been highlighted at the Distribution Workstream that these changes 

are related to similar proposals to modify the iGT Network Codes. It will be 
necessary for the iGT Network Code to be modified in order to allow this 
UNC change to be fully effective.  

 
 

 
Should you wish to discuss our response further, please feel free to contact me. 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
(This message is sent electronically and is therefore not signed) 
 
Gareth Evans 
Regulation Analyst  
Total Gas & Power Limited 
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